
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Procurement Office 

605 Suwannee Street, MS 20 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3     DATE: September 30, 2019 
 

RE:  Technical Questions and Answers:  DOT-RFP-20-9030-GH 
             
 
A. QUESTIONS RELATED TO COLLECTION SITES AND ALCOHOL TESTING FACILITIES 

 
1. What collections sites and alcohol testing services are you currently using?  

a. There are more than one thousand urine collection sites and alcohol testing facilities 
approved by the current vendor to include LabCorp Patient Service Centers, Quest Patient 
Service Centers and hundreds of third-party collectors throughout the entire state of 
Florida.   
 

2. What is the address and phone numbers of all the sites?  

a. Given the vast number of collection sites and alcohol testing facilities being utilized by our 
user agencies, we are unable to provide the addresses and phone numbers of each. 
 

3. What does each collection site charge for services? 

a. Please refer to Exhibit A, Part II: Scope of Services, Section 14.3.  Collections are not priced 
individually, the user agencies pay a set unit cost per drug test which includes the specimen 
collection, analysis, medical review and all administrative functions within the scope of 
services.  
 

4. What are the after-hours fees? 

a. Please refer to Exhibit A, Part II: Scope of Services, Section 1.6.  The mobile/after-hours fee 
must not exceed 250.00 per testing event. A drug and alcohol test conducted together 
constitutes one testing event.  
 

5. Will you require both electronic chain of custody’s as well as paper chain of custody’s? 
a. The Scope of Services is silent regarding the use of paper vs. electronic Custody and Control 

Forms.  If the e-CCF is an available option at a collection site that meets the minimum 
requirements of the Scope of Services Section 1.4, the user agency may elect to use e-CCFs.  

 
B. QUESTIONS RELATED TO TESTING COSTS: 

 
1. What is the cost for DOT drug testing?    

a. Please refer to the current vendor contract provided as an attachment to this addendum. 
 



2. What is the cost for NON-DOT drug testing?    

a. NON-DOT drug and alcohol tests are not included in the scope of services.  A successfully 
bidder must only be able to provide these services as a user agency option.  Please refer to 
Exhibit A, Part II: Scope of Services, Section 12.1. 
 

3. What is the cost for alcohol testing? 

a. Please refer to the current vendor contract provided as an attachment to this addendum. 

 
C. QUESTIONS RELATED TO MEDICAL REVIEW SERVICES  

 
1. Who is the current MRO that you are using?  

a. The current vendor contracts with a team of five certified Medical Review Officers to 
conduct the DOT medical review process for all lab-confirmed results.  The user agencies 
are not assigned a specific Medical Review Officer.  
 

2. What do you pay per test for medical review services? 

a. User agencies pay one set unit cost per test which includes specimen collection, analysis 
and medical review, in addition to all administrative services within the scope of services. 
Please refer to Exhibit A, Part II: Scope of Services, Section 14.3.   

 
D. QUESTIONS RELATED TO LABORATORY SERVICES:  

 
1. What laboratory are you using? 

a. Each user agency’s laboratory account is established based on the availability of laboratory 
Patient Service Centers (PSC) located in proximity to the user agency’s primary location (i.e., 
LabCorp PSCs and Quest PSCs).  Currently, the majority of the user agency accounts are 
established with LabCorp, although some user agencies have an account with both LabCorp 
and Quest.   Any laboratory certified by the Department of Health and Human Services 
(HHS) may be utilized to fulfill the Scope of Services.  
 

2. How much are they charging you per test? 

a. The unit cost per test is inclusive of laboratory analysis, it is not invoiced separately.  Please 
refer to Exhibit A, Part II: Scope of Services, Section 14.3.   
 

3. Do you require that the TPA have a sub-contractor agreement with the SAMHSA approved 
laboratory? 
 

a. The Scope of Services does not require a sub-contractor agreement with a DHHS-certified 
laboratory.  Each user agency must have an independent laboratory account with CCFs 
specific to that user agency as the employer and account holder.  
 

 



E. QUESTIONS RELATED TO TRAINING: 
 

1. What are you paying or what is the contracted rate that is being paid for supervisor and employee 
training? 

a. This Scope of Services does not include a training component.  
 

2. What is the price per person? 
a. This Scope of Services does not include a training component.  

 
3. What is the flat rate? 

a. This Scope of Services does not include a training component.  
 

4. Are you paying for all handbooks and materials? 
a. This Scope of Services does not include a training component.  

 
5. Does the City accept Skype training or using technology for training? 

a. This Scope of Services does not include a training component.  

 
 
F. QUESTIONS RELATED TO CURRENT VENDOR: 
 

1. How can I receive a copy of the previously awarded proposal for this RFP? 

a. Please refer to the current vendor contract provided as an attachment to this addendum.  
 

2. What is the pricing of previous awarded bid? 

a. Please refer to the current vendor contract provided as an attachment to this addendum.  
 

3. What is the name of previous vendor? 

a. Please refer to the current vendor contract provided as an attachment to this addendum.  
 

4. Was previous vendor minority? 

a. Please refer to the current vendor contract provided as an attachment to this addendum.  
 

5. How long did the vendor hold the contract? 

a. Please refer to the current vendor contract provided as an attachment to this addendum.  
 

6. Can you provide the addresses of the agencies as well as the account addresses? 
a. Currently there are more than 400 hundred individual user agencies throughout the entire 

state of Florida, and many have multiple satellite locations.  A successful bidder must be 
able to provide urine collection sites and alcohol testing facilities throughout the entire 
state of Florida.  

 



 
 
G. QUESTION RELATED TO THE FMCSA CLEARINGHOUSE: 

 
1. Will you require to be part of the Clearinghouse in January 2020? 

 
a. The Scope of Services is silent regarding the FMCSA Clearinghouse.  User agencies in 

Employer Group Two are FMCSA-covered employers, however there are no owner-
operators, therefore each employer is responsible for complying with the clearinghouse 
requirements individually.  

 
 
 
Proposers should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and submitting with their 
proposal (or Addendum may be sent via email to greg.hill@dot.state.fl.us ) no later than the time and 
date of the proposal opening.  
 
                                   
_____________________________________Bidder/Proposer 
 
_____________________________________Submitted by (Signature) 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to 
post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute 
a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.   

mailto:greg.hill@dot.state.fl.us


FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STANDARD WRITTEN AGREEMENT
375-040-07

PROCUREMENT
03/17

MODIFICATION #  1 

Agreement No. BE054
Financial Project I.D.
Vendor No. F541497463-004
Procurement No. RFP-DOT-15/16-9001-DC
DMS Catalog Class No. 85121810

Renewal # 1 

This Agreement, made and entered into on       by and between the STATE OF 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, hereinafter called the "Department" and First Hospital Labs, Inc. d/b/a 

Firstlab of 100 Highpoint Drive, Suite 102, Chalfont, PA 18914 , duly authorized to conduct business in the State of Florida, 

hereinafter called the "Vendor."

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the Department and the Vendor heretofore on October 5, 2015 entered into an agreement, hereinafter called 

the "Original Agreement," whereby the Department retained the Vendor to furnish certain services in connection with Florida Statewide 

Drug & Alcohol Testing Services; Third Party Administrator (TPA) ; and

WHEREAS, said Original Agreement has a renewal option that provides for a renewal if mutually agreed to by both parties 

and subject to the same terms and conditions of the Original Agreement and any written amendments signed by the parties;

NOW, THEREFORE, this Agreement witnesseth that for and in consideration of the mutual benefits to flow each to the 

other, the parties agree as follows:

1. Said Original Agreement is renewed for a period beginning 1/1/2019 and ending 12/31/2019.

Except as hereby modified, amended, or changed, all of the terms and conditions of said agreement and any amendments 
thereto will remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement by their duly authorized officers on the day, 
month and year set forth above.

First Hospital Labs, Inc. d/b/a FirstLab
Name of Vendor

BY:
Authorized Signature

(Print/Type)

Title:

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

BY:

(Print/Type)

Title: Assistant Secretary Development

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

APPROVED: LEGAL REVIEW
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